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LETTER OF   INTENT  

 
April 28th, 2021 
 
 
ATTN: Coral Gables 
 Board of Architects  
 405 Biltmore Way-Third Floor 
 Coral Gables, FL 33134 
 
RE:  Letter of Intent for: 
 Single story additions and alterations to an existing residence at 
 1020 Castile Ave, Coral Gables, FL 33134 
                                                                 Folio: 03-4129-032-2130 
 
OWNERS: Anthony and Celeste Bared 
 (813) 787-7209 
  
 
To Board of Architects Members: 
 
I, Alice Cimring am submitting this Letter of Intent on behalf of the Owners, Anthony and Celeste Bared. 
 
Proposal: 
 
The owners are proposing to build two single-story additions to an existing 1-story residence: a new covered terrace 
with outdoor kitchen and a new master bath. In addition, the owners are proposing some exterior and interior 
alterations to the existing home. The residence is located on Castile Ave, west of Granada Blvd, east of Alhambra Cr 
and north of Coral Way. The existing residence is constructed on an 12,500 sq. ft. lot and was built in 1959.  
 
The addition will require the demolition of the following: 
 

1. Enlarged ex window opening on south/west gable end to connect to outdoor covered terrace/ kitchen and enlarge ex 
window on south/east gabled wall to connect to new master bath. 

2. New window openings on west and south walls.  
3. Demolish existing walkway and paved area in the back yard. 
4. Demolish ex exterior wall in bedroom 3. 
5. Demolish ex rotten pergola. 

 
The interior alterations will include the following: 
 

1. Relocate ex family room, kitchen, laundry, dining room, bedroom 3 and bathroom 2. 
2. Add a new bay window on north façade. 
3. Remodeling of ex living room. 

 
New construction will include the following: 
 

1. New covered terrace and outdoor kitchen  
2. New master bathroom. 
3. Add a new bay window on north façade.  
4. New pergola to replace ex. 
5. New windows and doors throughout. 
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6. New indoor and outdoor chimneys. 
7. New roof throughout. 
8. New generator and in-ground gas tank. 
9. New AC system for west wing of the house.  

 
Intent: 
 
The backyard additions were designed to blend in with the architecture of the existing home, by maintaining the 
existing roof overhang size, roof pitch, gable end and windows’ proportions. The new covered terrace incorporates 
some of the detailing of the existing house such as the brick, which is used to clad the new chimney and the brick 
screen wall, which provides privacy while allowing the breezes in. The outdoor terrace columns also match the width 
and detailing of the existing concrete columns that support the pergola. The new pergola will replicate the same 
existing look by covering the new aluminum structure with wood. The master bathroom addition, on the other hand, 
tries to blend in with the existing east wing of the house, keeping the same roof slope, eave sizes and detailing, as 
well as the gable end and window sizes. 
 
In the front elevation, the addition of a new bay window blends in with the colonial style of the existing home. The 
existing wood shutters were preserved and a new brick clad chimney in the living roof, becomes visible above the 
roof ridge, adding another colonial touch to the elevation. The design for the new cladding for the existing front 
columns and the new gates were inspired by the existing paneling seen under the larger porch windows. The 
paneling below the bay windows also matches the existing paneling under the porch windows, which is made out of 
stucco. The concrete roof tile chosen has a more rustic look that emulates the wood shingles often used in Colonial 
homes. Overall the additions and alterations aim to enhance the Colonial style of the home and blend in with the 
existing as if it were always meant to be there. 
 
If you have any question or need any further information, please contact Alice Cimring at Cimring architect at 786-
564-1487 or email alice@cimringarchitect.com. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

 
_____________________________ 
               Alice Cimring 
    president Cimring architect 
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